

C O P Y

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK

January 20, 1942

INTER-OFFICE
CORRESPONDENCE

Dr. R. A. Kehoe
Cincinnati

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Mr. Krick, our Safety Engineer, has given us the information contained in the attached report from him dated January 18, which describes a call he made upon the Kendall Refining Company, Bradford, Pa.

It is quite possible you may hear from [REDACTED] whose name is mentioned in Mr. Krick's report, or from [REDACTED] physician. If you need any additional information we would be very glad to secure it for you.

Very truly yours,

Roy L. Goltz

RLG-s

CC - Mr. J. S. Krick

Mr. O. B. Lewis

KE 0004517

115 N. Clinton Street
Olean, New York
January 18, 1942

Mr. R. L. Goltz
New York City

Dear Roy: KENDALL REFINING CO., BRADFORD, PENNSYLVANIA

On January 10th Mr. E. E. Bown, the assistant superintendent, called me at Olean and explained that their [REDACTED] was complaining that his arm burned and wanted me to discuss the matter with him. I explained to Mr. Bown that I was not in a position to suggest any remedy but that I would call at their plant on Monday, January 12th and give him Dr. Kehoe's address.

On Monday I called at the plant and talked the matter over with [REDACTED] and Howard Salisbury, their personnel manager. [REDACTED] explained that he has had a burning sensation in his arm for the past ten days. I gave him Dr. Kehoe's address so that if he wishes he can have his Doctor write directly to Dr. Kehoe.

[REDACTED] is a pump and tank mechanic and once in a while he spills gasoline on his hands and arms when taking apart foot valves and check valves on the pumps. I explained that it might be advisable to have a pair of long rubber gloves and wear these when taking apart a connection where there is danger that gasoline would be spilled on his arms.

[REDACTED] also explained that in the room where they repair the meters the dust would sometimes make them sneeze and cough. I later discussed this with Mr. Salisbury alone and found that they intend moving the pump room to a new location where they would have much better ventilation.

I believe that it would be advisable to turn the above information over to Dr. Kehoe.

Yours very truly,

James S. Krick

RE 0004518